
1 |  
Citizens Advisory Minutes 
Oct 27, 2025 
 

Mayfield Village Citizens Advisory Committee  

Meeting Minutes 

October 27, 2025 

The Citizens Advisory Committee met on Monday, October 27, 2025 at 7:00 p.m. at the Mayfield 

Historical House, 606 SOM Center Road, Mayfield Village, Ohio. 

Present: Bob Haycox (Chair)   Miki Steigerwald     

  Marilyn LaRiche-Goldstein  Patti Ferris 

  Robert Gessner    Lorry Nadeau     

  Joanna McNally    Mark Granakis         

 

Absent:    Maureen Washock                    Sara Calo        

  Rosemarie Fabrizio    Monica Syracuse   

  Gerald Kasunic              Sandy Batcheller 

   

Also Present:  Peter Gall, Council Representative 

  Steve Schutt, Council Alternate 

  Diane Wolgamuth, Director of Administration 

   

Approval of Meeting Minutes 

Mr. Haycox called the meeting to order. A motion was made and seconded to approve the minutes from 

September 29, 2025, and the minutes were approved as written. 

 

Historical Society Update 

Mr. Haycox thanked Historical Society President Joan Gottschling for hosting the CAC again this year and 

said the group always enjoys their hospitality.  

Ms. Gottschling described her history with the Society and said she is currently the President because 

she is the youngest member. She stated that she has been active with the Society since 2012, first as its 

Secretary, then Curator, then Vice President and now President. She described that the position requires 

not only taking care of the house and grounds, but running meetings, booking speakers, etc. She stated 

that they are always looking for volunteers to help in the house and the yard. “This can be a challenge 

because we are all trying to draw from the same group of people.” 

Ms. Gottschling stated that the Society currently has 121 members, but they want 135. She passed out 

the Historical Society’s schedule of events for 2025-26 along with a membership application (copies 

attached). She introduced Vice President Janice Baker and Lorry Nadeau who is not only a member of 

CAC but also the Secretary for the Historical Society.  



2 |  
Citizens Advisory Minutes 
Oct 27, 2025 
 

Ms. Baker provided some history of Mayfield Township and the families that built and lived in the 

Bennett-VanCuren house before it was given to the Historical Society. She talked about the Society’s 

monthly meetings and that she likes to bring artifacts to meetings, stating that many people don’t 

realize how many artifacts are kept in the house. Ms. Baker described some of the rooms located in the 

house and advised that about 150 third graders visited this year. After the students visit the house, they 

generally write letters of thanks and talk about what they found most interesting about the tour. She 

read several of the letters received this year. 

Ms. Gottschling described that docents only need to learn a 6-minute talk about a particular room to 

help with the tours and stated that “we could use more docents.” 

Ms. Gottschling reported that the Ice Cream Social was moved to August this year and about 73 people 

attended. She added that this allowed for an additional monthly meeting and noted that attendance at 

monthly meetings has picked up substantially, from about 20 to over 75. Mrs. Nadeau stated that many 

times people suggest speakers to them and the 2026 meeting schedule is already booked. 

Ms. Gottschling described that the Society has a great volunteer group who logged 1,463 hours of work 

between June and December last year. “That is over $49,000 worth of work.” She explained that 

Mayfield Village, Mayfield Heights and Highland Heights donate money to the Society every year, but 

there are many expenses. They try to make extra money through raffles. 

Ms. Gottschling noted that, in 2026, America would be celebrating its 250th birthday and the Society 

would be celebrating its 50th Anniversary.  

The Society is currently running a campaign to raise money to update the electrical system in the house 

and add air conditioning. Phase 2 of this project will be to add a handicap ramp and replace the exterior 

doors. Phase 3 will be to replace all the windows. She distributed a flyer about the Capital Campaign 

(also attached). 

Mrs. LaRiche-Goldstein commented that it is good to hear all their enthusiasm about the Society and the 

house. Ms. Gottschling replied that history is very interesting. She described the Historical House being 

moved from its original location in 1987 and the types of businesses it previously held.  

Ms. Gottschling thanked the Committee for coming to visit the Historical House and encouraged them to 

call if interested in a tour. 

Mr. Haycox thanked Ms. Gottschling and Ms. Baker for their presentation and announced that Ms. 

Gottschling had been named an Outstanding Citizen by Mayor Bodnar at the recent Volunteer 

Appreciation Dinner. Other recipients included CAC member Sandy Batcheller and her husband Peter, 

and Andy Daugherty for his photography work at The Grove.  

  



3 |  
Citizens Advisory Minutes 
Oct 27, 2025 
 

Council Report  

Mr. Gall reported that there has not been much going on at Council that is very exciting to report. He 

stated that a follow-up article about the utility poles will be in the next VOV and Council approved 

replacement of the broken pavers here at Wiley Park. Mr. Gall advised that the Mayfield Village Fire 

Department and Chief Carcioppolo won the CPA’s Chili Cookoff this year. 

Mrs. LaRiche-Goldstein asked about the sale of the Village-owned Wilson Mills properties. Ms. 

Wolgamuth advised that after the first property was placed on the market, a builder approached the 

Village about purchasing all four properties. Currently, a Development Agreement is being negotiated 

with the builder and that agreement will be coming to Council for approval in November. Ms. 

Wolgamuth explained that the intent is that the remaining two homes will be razed and the building will 

offer new residential construction. She added that the properties are zoned single-family residential, so 

without a rezoning, that is the only development that can occur. 

Mrs. LaRiche-Goldstein stated that she is glad that the properties will remain residential. Mr. Gall 

commented that they will be nice homes on small lots, so there is not a lot of yard work. Mrs. LaRiche-

Goldstein added that there are so many amenities close by and this is a great place to live. Mrs. McNally 

stated that she wished there were more ranches in the Village. Mrs. LaRiche-Goldstein responded that 

the last time we were expecting ranches and houses available for downsizing was when the Montebello 

Development was going in. She stated, “The houses were supposed to be in the $300,000 range and 

now they are over $700,000.” Mr. Granakis agreed that the cost of the homes was misrepresented prior 

to the re-zoning. Ms. Wolgamuth responded that, with the current cost of construction, the new homes 

on Wilson Mills will likely be in the $500,000 to $600,000 range. 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:45 p.m. 

Diane Wolgamuth 

Director of Administration 

   










	CAC 10-27-2025
	CAC 10-27-25 Attachments

